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To: A. @rivm.nl]; covid-19 surveillanc e[ERE @rivm.nl];
IEE28
Cc:

From:

Sent: Mon 9/14/2020 4:13:50 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: To the NFPs and OCPs for Action: new deadline for COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data

Received: Mon 9/14/2020 4:13:50 PM

Mooi!

From:[CSETBEETo vm n>Sent: maandag 14 september 2020 17:47

To: @rivm.nl>; covid-19 surveillanceJIEE Gv i>;

< 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Cc: @rivm.nl>; 5.1.28 JIEBE rivm.nl>

Subject: Antw: To the NFPs and OCPs for Action: new deadline for COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data

Dat zal gedaan worden. Is intern al besproken, ook met ids

van: JEN0 ivn.ni>
Datum: 14 september 2020 om 17:23:14 CEST

rivm.nl>

CC rivm.nl>, <| rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: To the NFPs and OCPs for Action: new deadline for COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data

Hoi,

Zie onderstaande vraag.

We would therefore kindly like to ask you to submit the COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data of the previous

epidemiological week (ending on the Sunday before the deadline) to TESSy by Tuesdays 23:59.

Voor ons is dit in principe geen probleem toch om de update in principe op dinsdag te doen? Liefst dan wel in de

middag, zodat het data tot dinsdag 10 uur zijn.

Groeten,
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5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Subject: RE: To the NFPs and OCPs for Action: new deadline for COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data

Good afternoon,

We fully understand the constraints for the ECDC in collecting and analyzing the data from each member state and how extremely

tight the new deadline is for your teams. Unfortunately, we won’t be able to meet this deadline to upload French aggregated data

to TESSy. First and foremost, as several indicators, including the lab data which corresponds to the number of confirmed cases,

take at least 3 days to consolidate, we never communicate final data for a given week before the Wednesday morning of the

following week. Secondly, due to the validation and analysis of this epidemiological data for Wednesday mornings, Tuesdays are

extremely busy for our teams. We would therefore be unable to prepare TESSy upload files on Tuesdays in addition to the existing

demands.

Would you please let us know how the French data (and possibly other countries in the same situation?) will be dealt with in the

weekly country-overview reports? This is of major concern for us, as the data published by ECDC is attracting substantial political

attention in France and elsewhere, and there is no doubt that many questions will be raised if French data are no longer displayed

in the ECDC country-overview reports in the future.

Many thanks in advance,

Best regards,

EEE «EEN

Envoyé : vendredi 4 septembre 2020 15:14
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5.1.2e @insa.min-saude.pt' < 5.1.2e @insa.min-saude.pt>; IERFARN@ cantacuzino.ro' <ERFEN@cantacuzino.ro>;
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < . @insp.gov.ro>;

ERVIN @ uvzsr.sk' <BEECRIEIN@ uvzsr.sk>; ICRI @ uvzsr.sk' <BECRIVIIN@ uvzsr.sk>; . @uvzsr.sk'
5.1.2e @uvzsr.sk>; 5.1.2e @nlzoh.si' < 5.1.2e @nlzoh.si>; EEE CRAFT © nijz.si>;

5.1.2e @nijz.si' < 5.12e nijz.si>; CARA @ nijz.si' <PEALLM @ nijz.si>; . @nlzoh.si'
< 5.1.2e @nlzoh.si>; CRFCEIEN (@ nijz.si' <BEAN © nijz.si>; ERREN@isciii.es' <ERFEI@isciii.es>; @isciii.es’'
<BCH FI (© es>; EARN @isciii.es' <PENETIN@ isciii.es>; JERE @ clinic.cat' <BCRILINN © c| @isciii.es'

<SRFLY @isciii.es>; 5.1.2e @saludcastillayleon.es' < 5.1.2e @saludcastillayleon.es>; [EE @isciii.es'
<EREUIN @ isciii.es>;

IEAEAI @jcyl.es' PERF @icyl.es>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; CRP @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'

5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk' < 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>;
CRICIN (@ crick.ac.uk’ <BR @ crick.ac.uk>; 5.1.2e @ggc.scot.nhs.uk’ <BER EL @ggc.scot.nhs.uk>;

5.1.2 @phe.gov.uk' 4 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>; 5.1.2e @ggc.scot.nhs.uk’
5.1.2e @ggc.scot.nhs.uk>; 5.1.2e @nhs.net’ < 5.1.2e @nhs.net>; @nhs.net'
5.1.2e @nhs.net>; CR @wales.nhs.uk' < 5.1.2e @wales.nhs.uk>; @hscni.net'
5.1.2e @hscni.net>; IEAFTEE@ phe.gov.uk' <BERFLTEN@ phe.gov.uk>; 5.1.2e @nhs.net'
5.1.2e @nhs.net>; Cy @nhs.net' « 5.1.2e nhs.net>; 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk’

5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>; 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk' < 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>;
5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk' 4 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>

Cc 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at' 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at>;
5.1.2e @ages.at>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.he' « 5.1.2e @scie 0.he>;

CAP © ncipd.org>; [EEA ®@ ncipd.org’ GREE @ncipd.org>; ERE @ hzjz.hr' <EERE

S5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @moh.gov.cy'
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I
CRP (@ mphs.moh.gov.cy' <BEEREEERE @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>; IEEE @ cytanet.com.cy' <BR cytanet.com.cy>;

5.1.2e @szu.cz' « 5.1.2e zu.cz>; [EEE @szu.cz' <PEHIECIN (@szu.cz>; BRE @ssi.dk' LEB @ssi.dk>;
SES @ssi.dk' <@E@ssi.dk>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < ol @terviseamet.ee>; CRC @ th].fi'

5.1.2e @thl.fi' < 5.1.2e
;

5.1.2e 4 5.1.2e

5.1.2e E A. @santepubliguefrance.fr>; ERELR@ rki.de'
5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr' < A. @eody.gov.gr>;

@eody.gov.gr' <BEAN @cody.gov.gr>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' < i. @nnk.gov.hu>;

@nnk.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>;
BEA

@landspitali.is' SEH @ landspitali.is>; JEAEEM@|landlaeknir.is'

landlaeknir.is>; 5.1.2e ie’ 5.1.2e @hpsc.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie' < @

i

5.1.2e @hse.ie' < 5.1.2e @hse.ie>; A. @opbg.net' ¢ 5.1.2e @opbg.net>;
5.1.2e @iss.it' < 5.1.2e it: 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.Iv' < 5.1.2e @s ov.lv>;

5.1.2 @spke.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e spkc.gov.lv>; 5.1.2e @nvspl.It' < 5.1.2e @nvspl.lt>;
5.1.2e @ulac.lt' 4 5.1.2e @ulac.It>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2e Dms.etat.lu>;

5.1.2e @gov.mt' <CRRL @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' 5.1.2e @gov.mt>;
5.1.2e @rivm.nl' 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e @rivm.nl' <BR ivm.nl>;
5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>; 5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e @fhi.no>; ARTE @ pzh.gov.pl'

CRP @pzh.gov.pl>; 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt' GIEREEEE @ dgs.min-saude. pt>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro'
5.1.2e @ins p.gOV.ro>; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; 5.1.2e @uvzsr.sk'

5.1.2e uvzsr.sk>; IEC @ uvzsr.sk' <BECHE-EIN@ uv 7 CHIPEIN @nijz.si' <BECHEEREN @ Nnijz.si>;
SHIVERS @ nijz.si JE oni: >; BERRI @isciii.es' <BCAPING H S512

(sei
es' <JCNIEIN@ isciii.es>;

5.12e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e ;

5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' <BEREL

5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>; 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at’
mm

Mtat>;

5.1.2e @bmg.gv.at' 5.1.2e @bmg.gv.at>; BEEd@sciensano.be'
5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e ps EE @ncipd.org’Soc5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e hzjz.hr>; RFE © hzjz.hr' <A

CRI @cytanet.com.cy' <BECHRTIN @ cytanet.com.cy>; 5.1.2e @moh.gov.cy' < ik @moh.gov.cy>;
CRI s7u.cZ' <|JICH ICE @s7u.C2>; 5.1.2e @szu.cz' < 5.1.2e @szU.cz>; 5.1.2e @szu.cz'

@szu.cz>; BEd@sst.dk' BEL @sst.dk>; BE @terviseamet.ee' <ERM@terviseamet.ee>;

5.1.2e @thl.fi'

@rki.de>;
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' ¢

REECE @nnk.gov.hu' <RERE @nnk.gov.hu>; Hi .gov.hu' CRETE (© nnk.gov.hu>;
SRE @ [andlaeknir.is’ 1. ®landlaekni y

A. J CREE @ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie'
5.1.2e @hse.ie>; 1. ita.it' A. @sanita.it 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv'
CR @spkc.gov.lv>; 1. i'd 1. i>; ed @IIv.li' <EE @|lv.li>;
5.1.2e @sam.lt' @sam.lt>; @sam.lt' < 5.1.2e @sam.lt>;

5.1.2e @sam.It' .

@sam.|
5.1. @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u>;

5.1.2e @gov.mt' A. DgoV.m 5.1.2e @rivm.nl' < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;
Ot

p
ol /M. ; BEAR @fhi.no' <BR @ fhi.no>; 5.1.2¢e @pzh.gov.pl'

<BR LI @ pzh.gov.pl>; [EE .gov.pl' pl>; EAE @ dgs.min-saude.pt’ <BNERF-EIIN @ dgs.min-

saude.pt>;
t

saude.pt>;

5.1.2e 5.1.2e

5.1.2e .

5.1.2e
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Objet : To the NFPs and OCPs for Action: new deadline for COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data

Dear Operational Contact Points for Influenza and COVID-19,

Cc. National Focal Points for Influenza

Cc. National Coordinators

We would like to thank you for the regular COVID-19 data submissions to TESSy in the past weeks and months. ECDC has tried to

reflect your data in a trustworthy way in the weekly country overview and weekly surveillance reports. As you are all aware, these

reports are now used to inform high-level public health officials and to steer immediate public health action. A number of countries

have asked ECDC to publish data by Wednesday evening in order to use the data for public health decisions. This tight timeline can

be extremely challenging due to the time needed for extracting, validating, cleaning and analysing the data. The deadline for

reporting is currently 12:00 on Wednesdays and it can take up to four hours for data to be available for download from TESSy.

Further time is needed for analysis and interpretation.

We would therefore kindly like to ask you to submit the COVID-19 case-based and aggregated data of the previous

epidemiological week (ending on the Sunday before the deadline) to TESSy by Tuesdays 23:59. In that way we can maintain the

TESSy internal processes during the night and initiate the data analysis early Wednesday morning to have all outputs available by

Thursday, including the datasets and the surveillance and country-overview reports.

We intend to implement this change as of Tuesday 15 September. This change will be reflected in an updated reporting protocol,

which is under development. We understand this may put some additional strain on your workflows but hope that you will

appreciate the benefits of more timely publication of the data. Please let us know if you think that it would be impossible for you

to work with this new deadline.

Please do not hesitate to let us know should you have any questions.

Thank you!

Kind regards,

The ECDC COVID-19 team

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

S
Gustav III:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

Ea
www.ecdc.europa.eu
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party. delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.


